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H. Do Crie, Director 
Sea and Shore Fisheries 
Rockland, Maine 

Dear Mr. Crie: 

June 11 1933 

With reference to your inquiry regarding the canners 
of clams engaged in shipping and transporting clams in inter­
state trade, and especially· a·s to whether or not they must 
obtain a,license, I have to inform you that Chapter 208 ofthe 
Public Laws of 1933 is not sufficiently clear to enable one to 
give a definite opinion~ The Act provides that,--

11No person., firm or corporation who is en­
gaged in shipping and transporting clams in-interstate 
trade., either by themselves as principals, or by their 
servants or ag~nts, shall buy or ·sell or transport or 
ship clams whether shucked or in the shell without first 
obtaining a license from the commissioner of sea and 
shore fisheries. 11 

You will notice that the Act does not make any exemption in 
favor of packages of clams except in Section 7 which provides that,-

11All packages used in the shipment and trans­
portation· of clams from a place within the state to a plac·e 
wit~out the state shall bear a label which in plain and 

distinct letters and figures shall state the name and lic-
ense number-:of the consignor and the. name of the consignee., 
the word 11clams'1 ., the date of shipment., and the name of 
the town in which the clams were dug. This p~ovision shall 
not apply in any way to clams in hermetically sealed packages." 

It m_ight be claimed that if the legislature in the enact-
ment of Section 1 of the Act, intended to exempt the ~anners from 
being licensed they would have made a similar exemption as is con­
tained in .·section 7. It seems to me that a technical construction 
of Section 1 would render it necessary for the canner to secure a 
license, although the.matter is not free from doubt. 

Very truly yours, 

Deputy Attomey General 

SLF H 


